Kellys Directory Extract 1915

Pertwood

PERTWOOQOD is a village on the summit of Pertwood Down, and ecclesiastical parish, 6 miles north west from Tisbury
station on the Salisbury and Yeovil branch of the South Western railway, and 8 north from Shaftesbury, in the
Southern division of the county, Warminster hundred, Tisbury and Mere petty sessional division, Mere union,
Shaftesbury county court district, rural deanery of Wylye (Heytesbury portion), archdeaconry and diocese of Salisbury.
By a Local Government Order dated March 25th 1885, this parish was, for civil purposes amalgamated with the
parishes of East Knoyle and Sutton Veny. The church of St Peter is a small building of stone in the Norman style,
consisting of nave, north aisle (added in 1872), south porch and a western turret containing one bell: the ancient font
and piscina were restored at the expense of the late Percy Scawen Wyndham in 1908: there are sitting for 80
persons. The early registers have all been destroyed, the oldest existing being 1811, an entry of baptism. The living is
a rectory, net yearly income £54, including 10 acres of glebe, in the gift of the late Percy L. Wyndham esq., and held
since 1899 by the Rev. John Frederick Homan who is also rector of and resides at Chicklade. The trustees of the late
Percy L. Wyndham esq. are lords of the manor and sole owners of the land. The soil is chalk loam, subsoil, chalk.
There is only one farm of 445 acres of arable and pasture land, which comprises the whole parish. The population in
1911 was 23.

Letters received through Salisbury, via Hindon, which is the nearest money order and telegraph office, 3 miles distant.

The children of the parish attend the school at Hindon.

Gentry/Private Residents

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Smal Thomas Farm Bailiff to the trustees of
P. L. Wyndham
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